
August 21, 2021 Board Meeting 
Table of Contents

Page 3 August 18, 2021 TCD Meeting Agenda 
Page 5 July 21, 2021 TCD Board Meeting Minutes 
Page 9    July 2021 TCD Treasurer’s Report 

Staff Reports and Supplemental Materials:  

Page 21 Emily Hagedorn-Wegher Staff Report 

Page 23 Robb Sgroi Staff Report 
Page 25 SWPP Revised Amendment  

Page 29 Morgan Graham Staff Report  

Page 31 Emily Smith Staff Report 
Page 33 DroughtReach Max Temp 
Page 34 DroughtReach Stream Discharges 

Page 35 Carlin Girard Staff Report 
Page 37 Aspens/Pines Water Sewer District Grant Application 

Page 43 Phoebe Coburn Staff Report 

Page 45 Tom Segerstrom Staff Report 
Page 47 Chevy Bolt Proof 
Page 49  WDA Elected Official Contacts 

1



2



Teton Conservation District (TCD) August 2021 Board Meeting 
August 18, 2021 at 1:00 p.m.  | Location: 420 W. Pearl Ave., Jackson  

 
TCD Board and the public are invited to join the meeting in-person at our office at 420 W. Pearl Ave. or online.  

 
VIDEO CONFERENCE INVITATION 

If joining the meeting by computer or tablet, go to: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86887036445 
If joining the meeting by phone, dial one of the following phone numbers: (669) 900-6833, (253) 215 8782 
If calling by phone, you will be prompted to enter this Meeting ID: 868 8703 6445 
 

MEETING MEMBERS: 
TCD Board Members: Steve McDonald, Dave Adams, Nate Fuller, Bob Lucas, and Roby Hurley 
TCD Associate Board Members: Tom Breen, Elizabeth Barczynski, and Bob Weiss 
TCD Staff: Emily Hagedorn, Robb Sgroi, Morgan Graham, Carlin Girard, Phoebe Coburn, Tom Segerstrom, and Emily 
Smith 
Partners and Guests: Luther Propst (Teton County Commissioner), Todd Styles (Bridger-Teton National Forest), Adam 
Clark (Natural Resource Conservation Service) 
 

AGENDA: 
 
Agency Reports, Guests, and Public Comment                         20 minutes 

Luther Propst (Teton County Commissioner) 
Todd Styles (Bridger-Teton National Forest)  
Adam Clark (Natural Resource Conservation Service)  

 
Minutes and Treasurer’s Report                              10 minutes  

 
Board Reports                               10 minutes  
 
Staff Reports and Action Items                                        60 minutes   
 SWPP Agreement Amendment 
 Aspens/Pines Water and Sewer District Grant Application  
 
Old and New Business                               10 minutes  
   
Executive Session:                            10 minutes 
      
(Move to enter into executive session under Wyoming State Statute 15-1-1-5 and 16-4-405 for the purpose of discussing one or more 
of the following: legal consultation and matters, appointment and personnel matters, national security, licensing or examinations, real 
estate transactions, donations, or other information classified as confidential by law.) 
 

3

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86887036445


4



 

1 
 

Teton Conservation District (TCD) July 2021 Board Meeting Minutes  
 July 21, 2021 | 420 W. Pearl Ave., Jackson, WY 

 
Attendees: 
TCD Board Supervisors: Steve McDonald*, Dave Adams, Nate Fuller* 
TCD Associate Board Members: Liz Barczynski*, Bob Weiss 
TCD Staff: Tom Segerstrom, Carlin Girard, Emily Hagedorn, Robb Sgroi, Morgan Graham, 
Phoebe Coburn 
Guests: Adam Clark (Natural Resources Conservation Service), Todd Stiles (Bridger-Teton 
National Forest)  

*Online or Phone Participant  

Call to Order: Steve called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.  
 
Guest Reports and Public Comment:  
 
Adam Clark, Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS): 1) Many NRCS positions across 
the state are filled by temporary/acting staff. 2) Chet Fitzgerald accepted the Area 
Conservationist position for this half of the state, located in Riverton. 3) Federal agencies were 
starting to roll back COVID-19 restrictions, but with an increase in cases, restrictions are 
increasing again. 4) Five contracts have mostly been funded; one remains that needs funding. 4) 
Adam is considering fence replacement projects. 5) Robb provided an update on the University 
of Wyoming Haub School project on local food system challenges and opportunities.  
 
Todd Stiles, Bridger-Teton National Forest (BTNF): 1) Todd is acting as District Ranger 
temporarily. 2) BTNF is working with Friends of the Bridger-Teton on messaging and volunteer 
ambassador efforts regarding fire restrictions, food storage, and responsible recreation. 3) Todd 
provided an update on the Turpin Meadows corral improvement project that was funded in part 
by a TCD grant. 4) Todd discussed human-wildlife coexistence, in the context of the noticeable 
increase in visitation. 5) Todd mentioned a new video on hunting safely in grizzly country. TCD 
staff suggested that Todd work with Backcountry Hunters & Anglers, Sporting Lead Free, and 
Backcountry Zero to promote the video. 6) Mechanical fuels reduction is ongoing in the Phillips 
Ridge area as part of the Teton to Snake Fuels Reduction Project. 6) Todd provided an update on 
Hawks Rest bridge; the 172-foot bridge has been completed over the Yellowstone River. 7) 
BTNF met with Teton County to request a support letter for Great American Outdoors Act 
funding to work on sections of the Gros Ventre Road and move the Crystal Creek Campground.  

June 16, 2021 Meeting Minutes: No comments or corrections.  

June 2021 Treasurer’s Report: Dave reviewed the June 2021 Treasurer’s Report.  
- Checks numbering 20031-20088 dated June 1-30, 2021: $201,014.66 
- Credit card charges: $3,964.28 
- Net credits for the month: $294,672.45 
- Operating Reserves Account Balance: $501,084.18 
- Committed Funds Savings Account: $2.84 
- Reconciled General Fund Checking Balance: $1,672,923.32 

5



 

2 
 

 
Dave asked about the details of the Committed Funds accounting. Emily noted that the 
Committed Funds Savings Account had to be zeroed out for only the month of July 2021 due to 
Wyoming Department of Audit reporting requirements. Therefore, some payments have been 
made from checking that have not yet been moved out of the Committed Funds Account. Emily 
noted a mistake on the cash reconciliation, which has been resolved. The July 2021 mill levy 
amount was $35,198.07.  
 
Board Reports: Dave said that Steve will need to give a welcoming speech at the National 
Association of Conservation Districts (NACD) meeting.  
  
Staff Reports: Please refer to the previous month’s board packet to find information items 
included in written staff reports that were not discussed during the meeting.  
 
Emily Hagedorn-Wegher (Administrative Manager): Information Items: 1) Emily provided the 
final end of year accounting figures for FY 2021 that will be reported to the Wyoming 
Department of Audit. 2) Emily noted that the TCD board is required to approve Flat Creek 
Watershed Improvement District (FCWID) board changes. 3) Board members will be required to 
register for the National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD) meeting, which is the 
same week as the Area V meeting in August 2021.  
 
Robb Sgroi (Land Resources Specialist): Action Items: 1) Robb provided background on a 
proposed action item regarding the elimination of the requirement for public notices of Small 
Water Project Program (SWPP) final grant payments for all projects excluding public works.  
 
Information Items: 1) Bob Weiss thanked Robb for his work on corridor fuels reduction work in 
his neighborhood. Robb reported that Jackson Hole Fire/EMS and TCD allocated funds to hire a 
Wildland Fire Specialist by the end of the fire season. 2) Robb commented on soil moisture 
conditions. Robb reached out to some local agriculture producers to better understand how TCD 
can support them through the drought. There are concerns about irrigation running dry and late 
season hay production. Hay prices may become cost prohibitive for some. There are no specific 
requests for support at this time, though extenuating circumstances are expected. Robb asked the 
board for guidance on how to handle requests for support. Carlin offered that in other areas, 
some entities purchased late season irrigation flows from producers. 3) Teton County is 
amending the wildlife friendly fencing regulation. Teton County has requested that TCD 
investigate hiring Christine Paige as a subject matter expert to offer technical advice at the 
August 9, 2021 Teton County Planning Commission meeting and September 12, 2021 Teton 
County Board of County Commissioners meeting.  
 
Morgan Graham (GIS, Wildlife & Vegetation Specialist): Information Items: 1) Morgan has 
been dedicating time to weed pull service projects with Coombs Outdoors at Astoria Hot Springs 
Park; he’s encouraged by the student’s enthusiasm for invasive species management. 2) Morgan 
discussed lidar acquisition that took place in June 2021. Three different engineering firms have 
already requested the data, which won’t be available until 2022. There was discussion on next 
steps to work with Teton County to complete contour work. 3) The board congratulated Morgan 

6



 

3 
 

on the Denizens of the Steep film, funded in part by TCD, which recently won an award. Steve 
suggested screening the film at the NACD Convention.   
 
Carlin Girard (Water Resources Specialist & Associate Director): Action Items: 1) Carlin 
discussed a proposed action regarding an accidental omission in the FY 2022 budget for the 
USGS Flat Creek Sediment Study. The USGS contract is still open and ends at the end of their 
Fiscal Year in October 2021.  
 
Information Items): 1) Carlin has been working on starting a streambank restoration project in 
the north Jackson/Dairy Queen section of Flat Creek. That area is a filled wetland area. The 
property manager is interested in restoration work due to erosion issues. 2) The Aspens Water & 
Sewer District is pursuing further testing of their drinking water and effluent. A funding request 
may come to the board next month. Per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) may be included 
in the study. 3) Carlin has been generating outreach messaging on drought and reducing water 
use, including reporting on discharge and temperature historic ranges, medians, and current 
conditions. Teton County streams are setting record low flows. The Jackson Lake Dam will be 
reduced to winter flows in September 2021. Dave expressed concerns about extremely low flows 
and drops in the water table. Carlin is working on collecting more well data to assess water table 
levels. There was discussion on golf course water use and algae and nitrate concentrations due to 
decreased dilution. 
 
Phoebe Coburn (Communications Specialist): Action Items: 1) There was discussion on the 
action item to Voices JH. There was discussion on messaging and understanding demographics 
and interests.  
 
Information Items: 1) The board congratulated all staff on the success of the whiteboard video.  
 
Tom Segerstrom (Executive Director): 1) Tom introduced a proposed action item regarding staff 
vacation time carryover. 2) Tom discussed a proposed action item regarding the appointment of 
LizAnn Eisen to the Flat Creek Water Improvement District (FCWID) board.  
 
Information Items: 1) Tom reported that the FY 2022 Plan of Work has been completed, which 
will be submitted to the Wyoming Department of Agriculture. 2) Tom noted that the 
Memorandum of Agreement grant forms, process, and tracking have been updated. All the FY 
2022 MOA Award Letters have gone out. 
 
Action Items:  

Nate joined the meeting by phone.  

Nate moved to approve the June 16, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes. Dave seconded. The 
motion carried unanimously. 

Nate moved to accept the May 2021 Treasurer’s Report as discussed and corrected. Dave 
seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Dave moved approve two Small Water Project Program (SWPP) agreements, as well as the 
single amendment, and have the Chairman provide countersignatures on each agreement 

7



 

4 
 

and amendment. Agreements are titled ‘South Flat Creek Fish Passage and Irrigation 
Improvement’ (Grantor Project No. 2021-07), ‘South Flat Creek Channel Restoration, 
Phase II’ (Grantor Project No. 2021-06), and ‘South Flat Creek Fish Passage and Channel 
Restoration’- Amendment One to the Agreement (Grantor Project No. 2020-02). Nate 
seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Robb provided background on the elimination of the Small Water Project Program (SWPP) 
public notices requirement. Three SWPP contracts were presented to the board to be amended to 
reflect this change. Dave moved to approve three amendments to existing SWPP 
agreements, and have the Chairman provide countersignatures on each agreement. 
Agreements are titled 1) ‘South Flat Creek Fish Passage & Channel Restoration Project’, 
Project agreement MSC No. 05SC0297960, 2) ‘Lower Snake River Ranch Bank 
Stabilization & Fish Habitat Project’, Project Agreement MSC No. 05SC0298490, and 3) ‘7 
Mile Ranch – Rural Community Fire Suppression Project’, Project agreement MSC No. 
05SC0297957. Nate seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Dave moved to dedicate $19,500 of the TCD Partnering Fund to the USGS Flat Creek 
Sediment Study. Nate seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Dave moved to approve Teton Conservation District joining Voices JH as a partnering 
organization and allocate $1,000 for the remainder of the 2021 calendar year from the 
Communications-Advertising line-item of the FY2022 TCD budget. Nate seconded. The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
Dave moved to allow staff to carry over their accrued Annual Leave that is above the 
annual cap of 10 days for one additional year from FY 2021 through FY 2022. Nate 
seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Dave moved to approve LizAnn Eisen as a replacement board member for the Flat Creek 
Watershed Improvement District until she can be formally voted upon by the members of 
the district in November 2021. Nate seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Adjournment: Dave moved to adjourn the meeting at 2:56 p.m. Nate seconded. The motion 
passed unanimously. 

 
Submitted by:          
  Phoebe Coburn          Date  
Supervisor:           
                                    Date 
Supervisor:           
                                                                                                    Date 
Supervisor:          

                                                                            Date 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



Emily Hagedorn-Wegher, Administrative Manager 
 
Information Items:  
Operations Area: Administration  

• Final Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 Budget: The final TCD FY 2022 Budget was submitted 
and accepted by the Wyoming Department of Audit, the Teton County Commissioners, 
Wyoming Department of Agriculture and WACD as well. Final copies of the FY 2022 
TCD and Flat Creek Watershed Improvement District Budgets will be posted on our 
TCD website. 

• Annual TCD Required Audit: We are working on our annual audit process with 
representatives from Jones Simkins out of Logan, UT. The official audit started Aug. 2, 
and we will be working on components for several weeks, with an anticipated completion 
date of about November 15, 2021 for the financial statements.  

• WACD / WDA Annual Requirements: I’m organizing and compiling records to be 
submitted prior to the August 31, 2021 deadline. There are several forms that will need 
to be signed by Chairman Steve this month:  Proof of Bonding, Risk Management 
Practices, Pursuing Local Funding and Education Functions for Elected Officials.  By 
submitting the items necessary to complete our base funding requirements, we receive 
$8823.50 from the Wyoming Department of Agriculture.  

• June 2021 Treasurer’s Report Correction: At the July 21, 2021 TCD Board Meeting, I 
noted that the cash reconciliation amount that was used for the Treasurer’s Report for 
June was originally $1,672,923.32, but had to be corrected to $1,494,544.30 to balance 
correctly. Denisse updated the cash reconciliation for our records.  Immediately 
following the Board Meeting, an email was sent to all Board Members with the correct 
information attached. The corrected hard copy pages were included with the June 2021 
Treasurer’s Report Records in TCD’s records.  

• Vacation to Michigan, August 10-17, 202: I will be out of the office during this time.  
 

Upcoming 2021 TCD Calendar of Events: 
Aug. 18  Regular TCD Board Meeting at TCD 1pm – via Zoom/Office 
Aug. 30-31  NACD Southwest and Regional Meeting  Snow King Resort, Jackson 
Sept. 2   Area V Meeting in Afton, Wyoming  Hosted by Star Valley CD 
Sept. 15  Regular TCD Board Meeting at TCD 1pm – via Zoom/Office 
Oct. 20   Regular TCD Board Meeting at TCD 1pm – via Zoom/Office 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

21



22



Robb Sgroi, Land Resources Specialist 
Action Items: 
Program Area: Land 
Small Water Project Programs (SWPP): TCD serves as the sponsor for the SWPP, within our 
district. At the July 2021 regular meeting, an amendment to the South Flat Creek Fish Passage & 
Channel Restoration Project was reviewed and signed by TCD. Wyoming Water Development 
Office subsequently informed me it was incorrectly labeled as the ‘first amendment’, when it 
should have been labeled as ‘second amendment’.  
Recommended Motion: Move to approve the amendment, and have the Chairman provide a 
countersignature on the amendment. The amendment is titled ‘Amendment Two to Project 
Agreement MSC No. 05SC0297960 South Flat Creek Fish Passage & Channel Restoration 
Project Between Wyoming Water Development Commission and Teton Conservation District’.  
 
Information Items: 
Program Area: Land 

• Small Water Project Programs (SWPP): With the August 25th, 2021, timeline 
approaching for proponents to submit draft SWPP applications to TCD, and no 
applications on hand to date, as well as recent turnover in landownership, I thought it 
would be beneficial to provide messaging on this opportunity. Thanks to Phoebe, Emily 
Smith, and Emily Hagedorn, for supporting the revision of the postal mailing list of 
agricultural landowners and distributing a postal mailing announcing the SWPP grant 
opportunity, to about 180 landowners.  
 

• Agricultural Cropland Projects: Roby Hurley and I attended the annual Teton Soil 
Conservation District (TCSD) Farm Tour in Idaho. A seasonal beehive manager and 
honey producer presented, and we also toured SunRain’s potato operation. In addition, 
we looked at the two no-till drills (4’ width, and ~16’ width) that TCSD leases to 
landowners. Of note is the fact that TCSD will lease these to Alta, WY residents.  
 

• Small Agriculture: I am actively working with agriculture stakeholders, who have 
interests in the community gardens, to 1) discuss interests and identify commonalities and 
2) be positioned to have a unified voice when discussing potential expansion of the May 
Garden and Blair Garden.  
 

• Planning and Development, Development Reviews: TCD received one request for 
review of an amendment to regulation of outdoor events. TCD provided limited content, 
focused on the management of impacts to neighboring lands. 
Ongoing meetings are taking place on the topic of an amendment to the wildlife friendly 
fence regulations. TCD has hired Christine Paige, author of ‘A Wyoming Landowner’s 
Handbook to Fences and Wildlife’, to be available for questions at the next Teton County 
Planning Commission meeting.   
 

Program Area: Vegetation 
• TCD Wildfire Risk Reduction Program (WRRP): Primary efforts this month have 

been in conducting Wildfire Risk Overviews for residential landowners. Presentations 
have also been delivered to homeowner’s associations including Teton Wilderness Ranch 

23



near Moran, and Gros Ventre West on the west butte. I also had the opportunity to meet 
and communicate with several employees at Tree & Landscape Company, and 
Mountainscapes, two of the few tree businesses in the community I had not yet directly 
communicated with on our WRRP. WROs continue to be a great opportunity to observe 
and discuss a variety of natural resource issues.  
 

Program Area: Administration 
• Sections of the annual plan were drafted, for agriculture, wildfire risk reduction, and 

planning and development. Tom and I also drafted the sustainability section.  
 
 

24



RN080221/F  

Amendment Two to the South Flat Creek Fish Passage & Channel Restoration Project Agreement 

Between the Wyoming Water Development Commission and Teton Conservation District 

Page 1 of 3 

 

AMENDMENT TWO TO 

PROJECT AGREEMENT MSC NO. 05SC0297960 

SOUTH FLAT CREEK FISH PASSAGE & CHANNEL RESTORATION PROJECT 

BETWEEN WYOMING WATER DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

AND TETON CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 

 

1. Parties.  This Amendment is made and entered into by and between the Wyoming Water 

Development Commission [Commission], whose address is: 6920 Yellowtail Road, 

Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002; and the Teton Conservation District, Teton County, 

Wyoming, a duly organized conservation district existing under the laws of that state 

[Sponsor], whose address is: 420 West Pearl, PO Box 1070, Jackson, WY 83001. 

 

2. Purpose of Amendment.  This Amendment shall constitute the second amendment to the 

Agreement between the Commission and the Sponsor. The purpose of this Amendment is 

to update submittal requirements for distribution of funds in keeping with recent statutory 

changes as relates to the affidavit of publication documenting final settlement. 

 

The original Agreement, dated April 24, 2019 authorized the design and construction of 

the South Flat Creek Fish Passage & Channel Restoration Project and all appurtenances 

necessary to make the project complete and function in the manner intended.  

 

Amendment One, dated April 20, 2021, extended the term of the agreement through 

December 31, 2022. 

 

3. Term of the Amendment.  This Amendment shall commence upon the date the last 

required signature is affixed hereto (Effective Date), and shall remain in full force and 

effect through the term of the Agreement, as amended, unless terminated at an earlier date 

pursuant to the provisions of the Agreement, or pursuant to federal or state statute, rule or 

regulation.   

  

4. Amendments.  The second sentence of Section 4.F. of the original Agreement is hereby 

amended to read as follows: 

 

“Prior to the final payment, the Sponsor shall submit to the Commission an operation and 

maintenance plan, signed contractor invoices, and a certified payment request to the 

Commission, including: a Notice of Final Payment; affidavit of publication documenting 

final settlement as required under W.S. 16-6-116 if the Sponsor determines the Project 

meets the definition of a “public work” as defined in W.S. 16.6.101(ix); before, during, 

and after photographs of the Project; certified as-constructed Project plans or a letter from 

the engineer certifying the Project is functioning in the manner intended; latitude/longitude 

coordinates; and finalized State Engineer’s Office paperwork for any wells constructed.” 

 

5. Amended Responsibilities of the Sponsor.  

 

Responsibilities of the Sponsor have not changed. 

25



RN080221/F  

Amendment Two to the South Flat Creek Fish Passage & Channel Restoration Project Agreement 

Between the Wyoming Water Development Commission and Teton Conservation District 

Page 2 of 3 

 

6. Amended Responsibilities of the Commission.   

 

Responsibilities of the Commission have not changed. 

 

7. Special Provisions. 

  

A. Same Terms and Conditions.  With the exception of items explicitly delineated 

in this Amendment, all terms and conditions of the original Agreement, and any 

previous amendments, between the Commission and the Sponsor, including but not 

limited to sovereign immunity, shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

B. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in counterparts. Each 

counterpart, when executed and delivered, shall be deemed an original and all 

counterparts together shall constitute one and the same Amendment. Delivery by 

the Sponsor of an originally signed counterpart of this Amendment by PDF shall 

be followed up immediately by delivery of the originally signed counterpart to the 

Commission. 

 

8. General Provisions. 

 

A. Entirety of Agreement.  The Original Agreement, consisting of six (6) pages; 

Amendment One, consisting of three (3) pages; and this Amendment Two, 

consisting of three (3) pages; represent the entire and integrated Agreement 

between the parties and supersede all prior negotiations, representations, and 

agreements whether written or oral. 

 

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

26



RN080221/F  

Amendment Two to the South Flat Creek Fish Passage & Channel Restoration Project Agreement 

Between the Wyoming Water Development Commission and Teton Conservation District 

Page 3 of 3 

 

9. Signatures.  The parties to this Amendment, through their duly authorized representatives, 

have executed this Amendment on the dates set out below, and certify that they have read, 

understood, and agreed to the terms and conditions of this Amendment. 

 

This Amendment is not binding on either party until approved by A&I Procurement and 

the Governor of the State of Wyoming or his designee, if required by Wyo. Stat. § 9-2-

1016(b)(iv). 

 

 

WYOMING WATER DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION: 

 

 

_________________________________________________  __________________ 

Brandon Gebhart, Director       Date 

Wyoming Water Development Office 

 

 

TETON CONSERVATION DISTRICT: 

 

 

_________________________________________________  __________________ 

Steve McDonald, Chairman   Date 

 

 

ATTORNEY GENERAL’S OFFICE: APPROVAL AS TO FORM 

 

 

_________________________________________________  __________________ 

Megan Pope, Senior Assistant Attorney General           Date 

 

 

 

27



28



Morgan Graham, GIS Wildlife Specialist 
Information Items: 
Program Area: Wildlife 

• Greater Sage-grouse: Attended the joint Sage-grouse Local Working Group / Sage-
grouse Implementation Team meeting in Lander, WY. Discussion will include the 
Jackson Hole sage-grouse population decline and proposed translocation of birds. 

• Wildlife Fencing: Attended a County Planning Commission meeting and subsequent site 
tour to discuss proposed amendments to Section 5.1.2 Wildlife Friendly Fencing of the 
Teton County Land Development Regulations. The proposed amendments are still under 
consideration. 

• Yellow-billed cuckoo (YBCU): Completed four mornings of YBCU monitoring with 
Grand Teton National Park at Schwabacher’s Landing. No cuckoos were detected. 

• Breeding Bird Survey: Completed fourth year of the Moose Route of the United States 
Geological Survey’s Breeding Bird Survey. American crow and red-eyed vireo were 
detected for the first time in the history of the route (36 years). 

• Wildlife Crossings: Wyoming Department of Transportation delivered updated trail 
camera photos from wildlife crossing structures along South Highway 89. Use by wildlife 
is evident. 

 
Program Area: Vegetation 

• Game Creek: Worked with Bridger-Teton National Forest Volunteer Arne Johanson to 
remove invasive plants from strategic areas of Game Creek. Over 100 lbs. of musk 
thistle, Canada thistle, and houndstongue was removed. The density of invasive species 
in the first 0.9 mile of the Game Creek Trail has noticeably decreased over the past 
several years. 

• Native Plant Overviews: Responded to 3 landowner vegetative restoration requests. 
• Astoria Park Conservancy (APC): Removed 120 lbs. of houndstongue seeds from 

Astoria Hotsprings Park with the help of 16 Coombs Outdoor campers over three 
workdays. 

 
Program Area: Geographic Information Systems 

• Lidar: Woolpert Inc. completed ground control surveys within the lidar capture area. 
• Aerial Imagery: Updated TCD’s GIS Reference Data repository with 2019 (6-inch) 

aerial imagery from Teton County and 2020 (3-inch) imagery from Wyoming 
Department of Revenue. 

• Jackson Hole Wildlife Foundation (JHWF) Data Update: Added updated GIS data 
from JHWF to Reference Data. 

• Jackson Hole Wildlife Foundation, Wildlife Ramps: Working with JHWF, Wyoming 
Game and Fish Department, Teton County Engineering, and private partners to identify 
candidate locations for wildlife crossing ramps along the Snake River levee. Submitted 
preliminary locations based on review of ungulate GPS collar data. 

 
Operations Area: Administration  

• Annual Report: Completed GIS, Vegetation, and Wildlife sections of the FY21 TCD 
Annual Report. 

29



30



Emily Smith, Natural Resources Technician 
Information Items:  
Program Area: Water Resources 

• Drought Outreach: I created the R code for two additional plots based off of 
information pulled from USGS gages in the Upper Snake River Basin. One set looks at 
the maximum daily water temperature for 2021 in comparison to the period of record 
range of daily maximum temperatures and the overall mean. The other plot displays the 
2021 daily depth to the water level in the USGS test well near the airport in comparison 
to historical data. I have been working with Carlin to run these two sets of plots as well as 
the stream discharge plots each week for his DroughtReach email sent to stakeholders in 
the Upper Snake River Basin and other interested parties.  See supplemental materials for 
the 8/05/2021 updated drought plots. 

 
Program Area: Land Resources 

• Agricultural Mailing List: Using the latest ArcGIS Ownership layer, I updated the 
agricultural mailing list. In Teton County, there are now a total of 446 private land 
parcels classified as agricultural, with 267 different landowners but only 179 different 
mailing addresses. 

• Small Water Project Program (SWPP): I assisted Robb and Phoebe with the SWPP 
mailing sent out to all of the agricultural landowners in Teton County. The mailing 
contains information about SWPP grant opportunities and deadlines. 

31



32



30

40

50

60

70

80
Ja

n−
1

F
eb

−
1

M
ar

−
1

A
pr

−
1

M
ay

−
1

Ju
n−

1

Ju
l−

1

A
ug

−
1

S
ep

−
1

O
ct

−
1

N
ov

−
1

D
ec

−
1

Snake River at Moose, WY 2008 − 2021

30

40

50

60

70

80

Ja
n−

1

F
eb

−
1

M
ar

−
1

A
pr

−
1

M
ay

−
1

Ju
n−

1

Ju
l−

1

A
ug

−
1

S
ep

−
1

O
ct

−
1

N
ov

−
1

D
ec

−
1

Fish Creek 2011 − 2021

30

40

50

60

70

80

Ja
n−

1

F
eb

−
1

M
ar

−
1

A
pr

−
1

M
ay

−
1

Ju
n−

1

Ju
l−

1

A
ug

−
1

S
ep

−
1

O
ct

−
1

N
ov

−
1

D
ec

−
1

Flat Creek 2010 − 2021

30

40

50

60

70

80

Ja
n−

1

F
eb

−
1

M
ar

−
1

A
pr

−
1

M
ay

−
1

Ju
n−

1

Ju
l−

1

A
ug

−
1

S
ep

−
1

O
ct

−
1

N
ov

−
1

D
ec

−
1

Cache Creek 2013 − 2021

Temperatures considered stressful for Cutthroat Trout

W
at

er
 T

em
pe

ra
tu

re
 (

°F
)

Maximum Daily Temperatures

2021 Daily Max
Mean Daily Max
Range of Daily Max

33



0

5000

10000

15000

Ja
n−

1

F
eb

−
1

M
ar

−
1

A
pr

−
1

M
ay

−
1

Ju
n−

1

Ju
l−

1

A
ug

−
1

S
ep

−
1

O
ct

−
1

N
ov

−
1

D
ec

−
1

Snake River @ Flagg Ranch 1989 − 2021

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

Ja
n−

1

F
eb

−
1

M
ar

−
1

A
pr

−
1

M
ay

−
1

Ju
n−

1

Ju
l−

1

A
ug

−
1

S
ep

−
1

O
ct

−
1

N
ov

−
1

D
ec

−
1

Snake River BL Flat Creek 1988 − 2021

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

Ja
n−

1

F
eb

−
1

M
ar

−
1

A
pr

−
1

M
ay

−
1

Ju
n−

1

Ju
l−

1

A
ug

−
1

S
ep

−
1

O
ct

−
1

N
ov

−
1

D
ec

−
1

Pacific Creek 1988 − 2021

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

Ja
n−

1

F
eb

−
1

M
ar

−
1

A
pr

−
1

M
ay

−
1

Ju
n−

1

Ju
l−

1

A
ug

−
1

S
ep

−
1

O
ct

−
1

N
ov

−
1

D
ec

−
1

Buffalo Fork 1988 − 2021

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

Ja
n−

1

F
eb

−
1

M
ar

−
1

A
pr

−
1

M
ay

−
1

Ju
n−

1

Ju
l−

1

A
ug

−
1

S
ep

−
1

O
ct

−
1

N
ov

−
1

D
ec

−
1

Gros Ventre River @ Kelly, WY 1988 − 2021

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Ja
n−

1

F
eb

−
1

M
ar

−
1

A
pr

−
1

M
ay

−
1

Ju
n−

1

Ju
l−

1

A
ug

−
1

S
ep

−
1

O
ct

−
1

N
ov

−
1

D
ec

−
1

Granite Creek near Moose, WY 1995 − 2021

0

500

1000

1500

Ja
n−

1

F
eb

−
1

M
ar

−
1

A
pr

−
1

M
ay

−
1

Ju
n−

1

Ju
l−

1

A
ug

−
1

S
ep

−
1

O
ct

−
1

N
ov

−
1

D
ec

−
1

Fish Creek 1994 − 2021

0

50

100

150

200

Ja
n−

1

F
eb

−
1

M
ar

−
1

A
pr

−
1

M
ay

−
1

Ju
n−

1

Ju
l−

1

A
ug

−
1

S
ep

−
1

O
ct

−
1

N
ov

−
1

D
ec

−
1

Cache Creek 1991 − 2021

0

100

200

300

400

Ja
n−

1

F
eb

−
1

M
ar

−
1

A
pr

−
1

M
ay

−
1

Ju
n−

1

Ju
l−

1

A
ug

−
1

S
ep

−
1

O
ct

−
1

N
ov

−
1

D
ec

−
1

Flat Creek 1991 − 2021

D
is

ch
ar

ge
 (

C
F

S
)

2021 Daily Mean

Daily Mean

Daily Range

34



Carlin Girard, Water Resource Specialist and Associate Director 
Action Items: 
Program Area: Water 
Aspens/Pines Water and Sewer District (APWSD) Water Sampling: The APWSD has 
submitted a line-item request for 50% cost-share to complete drinking water and wastewater 
sampling for emerging contaminants per- and poly- fluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) and 
pharmaceuticals (see Supplemental Materials). They would like to complete this voluntary 
sampling to assess the presence of PFAS in their drinking water intake wells, which would also 
provide information for neighboring, private wells. Also, they want to voluntarily assess their 
effluent for PFAS and pharmaceuticals, given that all of their treated effluent is discharged to 
groundwater, and the resulting biosolids are land applied in the Fish Creek Watershed. There has 
been evidence that PFAS and pharmaceuticals can accumulate in wastewater discharges, 
although this has not been observed locally. This information would be used to inform future 
management of their water and wastewater systems. 
Recommended Motion: Move to award the Aspens/Pines Water and Sewer District request for 
a $3,618.50 line-item reimbursement grant from the Water Resources Projects Best Management 
Practice Line-Item to be used for PFAS and pharmaceutical testing of their drinking water and 
wastewater. 
 
Information Items:  
Program Area: Water  

• Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality (WDEQ) Grant: TCD has 
leveraged grant funding from WDEQ in the past to monitor streams and produce the Flat 
Creek Watershed Plan. There is an upcoming grant cycle, and I hope to submit a grant for 
Fish Creek Watershed Planning. This action is predicated by WDEQ’s communications 
with me that they are finalizing their evaluation of Fish Creek nutrient data. Watershed 
planning for Fish Creek would memorialize existing actions in the watershed, including 
data collection efforts, mitigation strategies, and prioritize next steps. 

• Drought Conditions: 1) Emily S. and I have been creating surface water, groundwater, 
and temperature plots to share with local water resources stakeholders. This information 
has been being used by local, State, and Federal partners. 2) I was asked to prepare a data 
analysis of Flat Creek temperature logger information for Wyoming Game and Fish prior 
to the August 1, 2021, Flat Creek fishing opening on the National Elk Refuge. TCD has a 
temperature logger at the downstream end the Refuge. We were able to summarize 
temperature regimes, and also the time periods of the day where temperature exceeds the 
70-degree Fahrenheit threshold known to be stress to trout during catch and release 
fishing. 3) I assisted the Town of Jackson to produce a pamphlet relating to drought and 
water saving practices, which was included in their water bill mailing for August. 4) 
Following a TCD press release regarding drought, articles were run on JH Daily, 
Buckrail, and I completed a radio interview with KHOL. 

• Town and County Water Initiatives: 1) I am on the committee responsible for 
evaluating proposals and qualifications for the Town of Jackson Wastewater Treatment 
Plan Review. Three proposals were submitted, and I have read and scored each. 2) Teton 
County’s Water Quality Master Planning Request for Qualifications is still open for 
proposals, and I anticipate receiving and reviewing proposals in the coming days.  

35



• Wyoming Game and Fish Department Fisheries Supervisor: Following the retirement 
of Rob Gibson as the Jackson Regional Fisheries Supervisor, a hiring process was 
completed, and Darren Rea from Pinedale will be his replacement starting mid-August. 

• Mesic Restoration Workshop: I attended a free but informative online workshop that 
was focused on low-tech restoration projects for mesic habitats. Staff from Natural 
Resource Conservation Service, Bureau of Land Management, and private consultants 
presented on small projects to stop headcuts and restore hydrologic process to small 
wetlands, primarily in sagebrush settings. I am a proponent for soft-touch and patience-
based approaches whenever possible and greatly enjoyed the workshop.  

 
Program Area: Communications 

• JH Clean Water Coalition (JHCWC):  1) I have been working with Derek Ellis from 
the JH Land Trust in the development of pond maintenance best management practice 
guidance. This has been an identified next step within the group, which I am looking 
forward to finalizing in the coming months. 2) The JHCWC sent a complimentary letter 
to the Town and County and the JH News and Guide regarding current progress with 
water initiatives. In this letter there was a sentence that applauded adding Public Works 
Staff to oversee the County’s planned Water Quality Master Plan. We found out after the 
fact that this was not supported by the Protect Our Water JH Board. It is my 
understanding that this is due to an effort in May 2021 to add a Water Quality Specialist 
that was not housed in Public Works to oversee the Master Plan. Regardless of why, it 
was an oversight to release a letter that stated support by Protect Our Water JH, when in 
fact, there was a statement they did not support. There are ongoing conversations about 
how JHCWC should respond to this issue.   

36



Application ID: FY22_WTR_001

  Page 1 of 4 

APPLICANT INFORMATION (Section 1 of 4) 
1. Applicant Representative: The name of the person responsible for the grant application, and final

reporting if successfully awarded funds.

2. Applicant Entity: The name of the nonprofit, business, individual/landowner, government agency,
university/school, or other entity on behalf of which the Applicant Representative is applying for the grant.
The Applicant Entity may be the same as the Applicant Representative.

3. Type of Applicant: Please select one or specify.
Individual/Landowner Government Agency Nonprofit 

Business University/School Other (specify): 

4. Phone Number:

5. Email:

PROJECT INFORMATION (Section 2 of 4) 
6. Project Title: Please enter a brief project title.

7. Total Project Budget ($):

8. Grant Funding Requested from TCD ($):

9. Anticipated Project Start Date: 10. Anticipated Project End Date:

11. Requested Funding Schedule: If your grant application is approved, grant funding can be distributed as a
reimbursement after project completion (TCD's preference) or in-advance of your project start date.
Please circle your preferred funding schedule.

Reimbursement In Advance 

12. Requested Final Report Deadline: If your grant application is approved, please select an appropriate
deadline for grant completion and final reporting. You may only be given one option below. Your Final
Report deadline will be confirmed in your grant award letter.

February 1, 2022 
13. Grant Category: Which Teton Conservation District grant category does your proposed project primarily

support? Click here to read about the grant categories. Please select one.
Water Land Education 

Wildlife Sustainability Geographic Information Systems (GIS) 

Vegetation 

Teton Conservation District 
Grant Application Cover Page & Narrative 

June 1, 2022 

37

https://www.tetonconservation.org/partners-in-conservation-grants


Application ID: FY22_WTR_001

  Page 2 of 4 

1. Provide a project overview and outline the overarching goals of your project.

2. Please list (in numbered form) and describe the project deliverables that will be accomplished within the
proposed granttimeframe. Please describe the project deliverables in measurable terms that directly correspond to the

project deliverables listed in the Project Budget. Note that when submitting a Final Grant Report,
grantees will need to speak to the degree each project deliverable was completed and report on funds
expended for each deliverable. 

NARRATIVE (Section 3 of 4) 

38



Application ID: FY22_WTR_001

  Page 3 of 4 

3. How does your project support Teton Conservation District’s mission and 2020-2025 Strategic & Long-
Range Plans? Provide specific references to the section(s) of the plan(s) that your project supports.

4. How will you evaluate if your project reached its goals and accomplished its deliverables?

5. Please list your partners and briefly describe the role they play in your project.

6. Additional information (Optional). Note that you may also attach supplemental
materials (technical information, photos, maps, diagrams, letters of support, etc.).

39

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1d0_0e9Y8AlKqQ6zpaG2z1pWE8rJE5sFJ/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1d0_0e9Y8AlKqQ6zpaG2z1pWE8rJE5sFJ/view


Application ID: FY22_WTR_001

  Page 4 of 4 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE (Section 4 of 4) 
By checking the boxes below, I certify the following: 

I understand that, if awarded funding, will be responsible for submitting a Final Report by the 
deadline determined in my Award Letter.  

I understand that, if awarded funding, grant award amounts, funding schedule (reimbursement or in-
advance), and any other grant stipulations directed by the Teton Conservation District Board will be 
determined in my Award Letter 

I understand that information submitted as part of this Grant Application is public information subject 
to public requests for information; it is my responsibility to ensure compliance with the Wyoming 
Public Records Act, including retention of records and invoices.

I understand that it is my responsibility to identify any permits that are needed to complete this 
project and I commit to obtaining all necessary permits prior to project implementation.  

I will submit an electronic copy of my Grant Application by email to Phoebe Coburn, Communications 
Specialist, phoebe@tetonconservation.org. I will submit all of the following required materials and 
optional materials as necessary. I will save a copy of all of these materials for my own records.  

1. Grant Application Cover Page & Narrative (required)
2. Application Budget (required)
3. Landowner Letter of Authorization: Required only if your project is taking place on private

land and the landowner is not the applicant. If this applies to your project, include a
signed letter from the landowner(s) authorizing the Applicant Representative to apply for
a grant for work to be conducted on their land.

4. Supplemental Materials (optional): You may attach supplemental materials such as
additional technical or scientific information, photos, maps, diagrams, letters of support,
or anything else that supports your application. Please compile your supplemental
materials into one document if possible. Note that your supplemental materials will be
printed multiple times; please consider the number of pages you attach.

For Partners in Conservation (PIC) grant applicants ONLY: I will submit an electronic copy of my Grant 
Application (as described above) AND I will mail (postmark) or hand-deliver SIX (6) stapled or 
paperclipped hard copies of my Grant Application (including all materials as described above) by 5:00 
p.m. (MT) on February 1, 2022. Please ensure all columns of the Application Budget fit on one page.

If mailing by USPS:  
Phoebe Coburn 
Teton Conservation District 
PO Box 1070 
Jackson, WY 83001 

If mailing by UPS or FedEx:  
Phoebe Coburn 
Teton Conservation District 
420 W. Pearl Ave. 
Jackson, WY 83001 

 

By signing below, I agree that I am authorized Applicant Representative of the Applicant Entity applying for 
this grant and that the information contained in this application is true to the best of my knowledge. 
Signature: Date: 

40

mailto:phoebe@tetonconservation.org


Applicant Entity: Aspens Pines W&S District Date:  8/3/2021
Project Name:  Chemical testing Application ID: FY22_WTR_001

Project Deliverables 

Requested TCD Grant 

Funds ($)  Applicant ($) Applicant (In‐Kind) 

[Partner 1] Match ($ or 

In‐Kind)

[Partner 2] Match ($ or 

In‐Kind) Total

(1) Project management….  $                       517.50   $                       517.50   $                        1,035.00 
(2) Laboratory subcontract  $                    2,540.50   $                    2,540.50   $                        5,081.00 
(3) sample collection  $                       560.50   $                       560.50   $                        1,121.00 

 $                                     ‐   
 $                                     ‐   

TOTAL  $                    3,618.50   $                    3,618.50   $                                     ‐     $                                     ‐     $                                     ‐     $                        7,237.00 

Teton Conservation District (TCD) Grant Application Budget 

41



42



Phoebe Coburn, Communications Specialist 
 
Information Items: 
Operations Area: Communications   

• Conservation Currents: The Summer 2021 edition of our newsletter was released on 
July 26, 2021. You can find it at: www.tetonconservation.org/conservationcurrents.  

• 2021 Annual Report: Work on the Annual Report is underway. I am not planning on 
contracting out the graphic design work this year, but will do it all in-house. 

 
Program Area: Wildlife 

• Don’t Feed Wildlife Campaign: Jackson Wild (formerly Jackson Hole Wildlife Film 
Festival) announced an opportunity to partner conservation organizations with Media Lab 
Fellows (www.jacksonwild.org/2021-media-lab.html). The fellows are a group of 16 
early-career filmmakers and storytellers (selected out of 300+ applicants) who are split 
into four groups of four and matched with a conservation organization to create a short 
video-blitz style film over a period of five days at the end of September 2021. The films 
premiere on September 28, 2021 at the film festival symposium. Films produced in 
previous years were quite well done. Morgan found the opportunity and I subsequently 
applied to be conservation partner on behalf of the Wildlife Feeding Group, which 
includes Teton County, Wyoming Game & Fish, Jackson Hole Wildlife Foundation, 
Jackson Hole Conservation Alliance, and others. We were accepted. This opportunity is 
free to us—meaning that the $5,000 of PIC grant funding awarded in February 2021 to 
Teton County for this project may not be needed in its entirety. Details of that are being 
discussed and a formal action item will be presented to the TCD board if the grant needs 
to be modified.  
 

Program Area: Water  
• DroughtReach: Big shout out to Carlin for his “DroughtReach” work; the DroughtReach 

social media post on July 23, 2021 was our most liked post of all time! The content was 
translated into Spanish by Town of Jackson Staff, and shared in their newsletter and 
August water bills. It was also shared through our new partnership with Voices JH. 

• Jackson Hole Clean Water Coalition: 1) The dog waste signage project is wrapped up. 
Five signs are now displayed in Rafter J, and five were 
delivered to the Bridger-Teton National Forest Service to be 
hung at priority trailheads. One member of the public 
requested that more be fabricated for the Snake River levee. 
If permission is given, we’ll fabricate more (~$30/each) for 
that area. A Sponsored Post in Buckrail on the project will 
run on August 12, 2021. The project also got great attention 
and support on the Rafter J homeowners Facebook page. 2) 
We received a new order of Trout Friendly signs. Thanks to 
Carlin, Tony Ferlisi (LegacyWorks Group), and Bri 
Agenbroad (Trout Unlimited) for helping to put the decals on 

43

http://www.tetonconservation.org/conservationcurrents
http://www.jacksonwild.org/2021-media-lab.html


the signs. 3) One new Trout Friendly certification of note is Astoria Hot Springs & Park. 
4) Created and submitted social media content to Tony on the dog waste project, and tips 
for keeping lawns green during drought conditions.  

• University of Wyoming E. Coli Research: I had the opportunity to go out in the field 
with Kelsey Ruehling to learn more about her research. I’m hoping to write a blog post in 
the coming weeks.  

• Flat Creek Watershed Improvement District (FCWID) Election: The FCWID 
election is on November 2, 2021. I’ve been working to submit necessary ads, prepare the 
affidavit mailing, collect official ballot envelopes, etc. This work will continue through 
November 2021.   

Program Area: Land 
• Small Water Project Program (SWPP): Emily Smith and I assisted Robb with a 

mailing to all agricultural landowners in Teton County notifying them of SWPP grant 
opportunities and deadlines.  

• Level 1 Watershed Study: Coordinated the Buckrail Sponsored media post for the 
public meeting at the Hoback Fire Station on August 16, 2021. 

 
Operations Area: Administration  

• Executive Director Position: I’ve been assisting Tom with the job description and 
advertising/outreach for the Executive Director position.   

• National Association of Conservation Districts Meeting: I’ve been compiling items for 
the 100 “goodie bags” for meeting participants. Items include reusable bags donated by 
Integrated Solid Waste & Recycling, Teton County Weed & Pest District boot brushes, 
Jackson Hole Explorer magazine (a Chamber of Commerce publication), Best of Jackson 
Hole magazine (a Teton Media Works publication), Barnyards & Backyards (University 
of Wyoming publication), $2 off admission and the National Museum of Wildlife Art, 
locally-made mini jam jars, Jackson Hole Public Art WildWalls brochures (part of the 
bus tour), and more.  

Operations Area: Grants 
• Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) Grants: We’ve been receiving FY 2021 Final 

Reports from MOA grant partners, and receiving and tracking FY 2022 signed award 
letters that are being returned.  

 

 

44



Tom Segerstrom, Executive Director 
Information Items: 
Operations Area: Administration 

• Staff worked two weeks 8am-5pm in the office with attention to optimal work patterns 
relative to working entirely from home. Subsequently, a hybrid schedule was developed 
with each employee with a commitment of in-office days. Full time staff must be 
available to all contact regardless of workstation five days per week. Staff may choose to 
be in the office during scheduled remote workdays but must have approval before 
shifting from an office day to a remote working day. The purpose is to allow productive 
work schedule that is predictable to all staff and partners. A graph of the hybrid schedule 
is shown below. 
 

 
 

• Staff Succession: The Executive Director retirement and position opening is being 
advertised until August 20, 2021, and then candidate interviews will begin.  

• Annual Report: Annual report sections have been completed for Phoebe to compile the 
2020-2021 TCD Annual Report 

• NACD Pacific and Southwestern Regional Convention: Supervisors and staff are now 
registered. Steve McDonald and Luther Propst will provide welcoming introduction 
presentations. 

• Wyoming Natural Resource Foundation: Raffle tickets for a John Deere “540E Gator” 
and a Stihl MS 362 chainsaw have arrived and are on sale for $25 each, tax deductible. 
Please see Tom. 

• Wyoming Department of Agriculture (WDA) Annual Reporting: An Annual Report 
of contacts with elected officials is required to be reviewed by the Supervisors by WDA 
(See Supplemental Materials). 

 
Program Area: Land 

• Planning and Development, Fencing Regulations: Planning Commission discussions 
regarding fencing regulations are continuing. TCD staff were present at a Planning 
Commissioner site visit to Wyoming Game and Fish Department horse pastures at Game 
Creek. TCD has retained Christine Paige, author of a Landowners Guide to Fencing, to 
be present at their August 9, 2021 meeting as a resource for the Commission. 

• Teton County Commissioners: Individual commissioners have suggested a workshop or 
focused discussions on the local policies in relation to agricultural needs and direction of 

Emily Wegher-Hagedorn
Robb Sgroi
Morgan Graham
Emily Smith
Carlin Girard
Phoebe Coburn
Tom Segerstrom

In Office
Remotely 
Off

FW T F W TM T M T
Hybrid Remote Scheduling Chart, Beginning August 2, 2021

45



agriculturally oriented policies. This could involve improved definitions of agriculture, 
how current local policy influences many of the aspects of agricultural operations, trends 
and market demands in agriculture, and local food systems. 

 
Program Area: Sustainability 

• Integrated Solid Waste and Recycling (ISWR): The TCD cost-shared water system for 
the new composting site is nearly completed with only restoration/reclamation remaining. 
All tonnages and collections have increased dramatically as have revenues since April 
2021. Cardboard volume has increased, and the value has risen to $120 per ton but 
additional trucking is unavailable. Unfortunately, contamination of other recyclables is 
also at an all-time high at twice the rate of 2016. This results in significant downgrading 
the price received for recyclables and load rejections. The top problem collection sites are 
Hoback Junction and the Aspens. A public information campaign and community 
presence is needed system wide. With staff turnover and hiring difficulties, current 
operations and services are not sustainable. This is likely to force further reductions in 
hours of operations at both the recycling center and transfer station. Also, more remote 
collection sites closed or collection of some classes of recyclables (plastic bottles were 
noted) might need to cease. Mechanical sorting equipment is part of the solution but will 
not fix all of the issues. 

• Yellowstone-Teton Clean Cities: The advertising wrap was placed on the leased Chevy 
Bolt electric car that TCD funded for potential buyers to test drive. (See Supplemental 
Materials).   

46



graphics

PROOF
NA

Lower Valley Electric

Please review proof for spelling errors, grammar and overall appearance. If revisions 
are required please let us know. As soon as you have approved the proof we can begin 
production.

Jul 15, 2021 2:54 PM

Amy Walton

Full Wrap

1

COMPANY

CONTACT

SIZE

QUANTITY

DESCRIPTION

Chevy Bolt
Design Full Wrap

Amy Jordan

DESIGNER

FINAL PROOF - 07/15/21

47



48



49



50



51


	August_2021_Agenda
	July_2021_Meeting_Minutes_DRAFT
	TCD July 2021 Treasurer's Report
	EH_Staff_Report_August_2021_FNL
	RS_Staff_Report_Aug_2021_FNL
	RS1_SWPP_RevisedAmendment
	MG_Staff_Report_Aug_2021_FNL
	ES_Staff_Report_Aug2021_FNL
	ES1_DroughtReach_MaxTemp_08052021
	ES2_DroughtReach_StreamDischarges_08052021
	CG_Staff_Report_August_2021_FNL
	CG1_FY22_WTR_001_AspensPinesWaterSewerDistrict_Grant_Application_Combined
	FY22_WTR_001_AspensPinesWaterSewerDistrict_Grant_Application_Narrative
	FY22_WTR_001_AspensPinesWaterSewerDistrict_Grant_Application_Budget

	PC_Staff_Report_Aug_2021_FNL
	TS_Staff_Report_Aug_2021
	TS1_ChevyBolt-PROOFv4
	TS2_WDA_Elected_Official_Contacts_FY2021
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	1: 
	 Applicant Representative: Ahren Schultheis
	 Project Overview: The Aspens Pines Water and Sewer District (APWSD) wants to test its drinking water system source water for new emerging chemicals which are currently not required for testing by the EPA or WYDEQ.  These are specifically per- and poly – fluoroalkyl substances (PFAS).  These substances have recently been detected in private wells south of our county airport.  The APWSD would like to get baseline concentrations (if any) of these substances in the source water of our drinking water system.  Additionally, the APWSD would like to test its wastewater facility's effluent and biosolids for PFAS substances along with pharmaceuticals and personal care products (PPCPs).  Again, these are substances which are not required for testing by the EPA or WYDEQ.  The APWSD wastewater effluent is discharged into the snake river aquifer and its biosolids are land applied for beneficial use on nearby agricultural fields.  The APWSD has always been concerned about its impact on the environment and consistently goes above and beyond its state and federal requirements for wastewater treatment.  The APWSD would like to be pro-active in testing for these emerging contaminants and believe it will benefit the county as well.  The APWSD is seeking public funds to help pay 50% of the cost of this project.  This is a large cost for a small District.  Since these tests are not a requirement for this District, the additional cost is not in the APWSD budget.  

	2: 
	 Applicant Entity: Aspens Pines Water and Sewer District
	 Project Deliverables: 1.  Project management, laboratory coordination and reporting - Trihydro Corporation2.  Subcontract, analytical laboratory - Pace Analytical 3.  Sample collection - Trihydro Corporation

	4: 
	 Phone Number: 307-739-9777 - 1
	 Project Evaluation: Final report from all sampling and testing from Trihydro Corporation

	5: 
	 Email: wwtp1@wyom.net
	 Partners: Aspens Pines Water and Sewer District
Trihydro Corporation - performing project managment, sampling, final reporting

	6: 
	 Project Title: Chemical Testing
	 Additional information: Trihydro proposal and chemicals proposed for testing

	7: 
	 Total Project Budget: 7237.00

	8: 
	 Grant Funding Requested from TCD: 3618.50

	9: 
	 Start Date_es_:date: 09/01/2021

	10: 
	 End Date_es_:date: 12/31/2021

	Type of Applicant: Nonprofit
	Other (specify): 
	Funding Schedule: Reimbursement
	Grant Category: Water
	Report Deadline: Feb. 1 2022
	3: 
	 Teton Conservation District's 2020-2025 Strategic & Long-Range Plans: This sampling will provide baseline data on PFAS in the Snake River Aquifer in the vicinity of the Aspens and Teton Pines. This testing would be beneficial to the entire population of the “west bank” area since the APWSD shares water from the same aquifer as numerous other water systems and private wells.  This project will also provide data for any current input of these substances from the APWSD wastewater facility into the aquifer (effluent) and possible input into the watershed (Biosolids land application). This can help determine future upgrades the APWSD wastewater treatment facility can undertake to lessen its impact on the watershed.

	Signature_es_: Ahren Schultheis
	Date_es_: 8/3/21
	Certification 1: Yes
	Certification 2: Yes
	Certification 3: Yes
	Certification 4: Yes
	Certification 5: Yes
	Certification 6: Off


